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AINSTY (2008) INTERNAL DRAINAGE BOARD 
(A Member of the York Consortium of Drainage Boards) 

========================================================================= 
 

22nd August 2023 
 
Our Ref:   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
Yorkshire GREEN – DC1 
Q4.03 Ainsty Internal Drainage Board Response 
 
The Board remains in dispute with National Grid regarding the heights of the proposed electricity 
cables. In relation to the Boards working in the vicinity of these cables we believed it would be 
useful to highlight why the Board seeks 10.5m cable heights as a minimum:  
 
The Board is aware that “Issue 4” of the Energy Network Association’s Technical Specification 43-8 - 
Issue 4 – when updated to issue 4 now includes reference to HSE Guidance Note GS6. 
 
“Clause 11: Major changes to content of entire clause to reflect and align with the latest revision 
of HSE Guidance Note GS6. This includes incorporating the 10 m clearance from overhead lines 
stipulated in HSE Guidance Note GS6 and the exclusion zones identified by HSE Guidance Note GS6 
when third parties are working underneath an overhead line. Terminology amended to align with 
HSE Guidance Note GS6. Table column headings have been updated to align with other tables in 
the document.” 
 
This suggests that the requirements of HSE Guidance Note GS6 are recognised. 
 
Health and Safety Executive Guide Note GS6 is here: https://www.hse.gov.uk/pubns/gs6.pdf 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Planning Inspectorate 

https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.hse.gov.uk/pubns/gs6.pdf__;!!B3hxM_NYsQ!wk_alQDnQs5w_iv7YQ6N64jVH6AWrFsQhzcKl-nxv3Fa8mi5q3TxLf9qegVRn2GYVHpBuEfbOfUgkNKqQuKDqHuK49V6fdJscb7Y$
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An extract from that guidance “Avoiding danger from overhead power lines - Guidance Note GS6 
(Fourth edition)” is below: 
 

 
 
The guidance as the first port of call is noted as having the overhead line switched off.  

 
Assuming the overhead line cannot be switched off, the Health and Safety Executive guidance refers 
to the Energy Network Association’s “Look Out Look Up! A guide to the safe use of mechanical 
plant in the vicinity of electricity overhead lines.” 
 
This document is here: https://www.energynetworks.org/industry-hub/resource-
library/mechanical-plant-safety-advice.pdf 
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An extract from that guidance is below: 
 

 
 
This clearly states that we should not be letting any part of our equipment in the “Exclusion Zone” 
and the “Exclusion Zone” for 275kV and 400kV is 7 metres.  
 
The Boards equipment height is 3.5 metres.  
 
This takes us to needing the overhead lines to be 10.5 metres above ground level. 
 
The advice from National Grid being unable to send ENA 43-8  is to confirm that the figures in the 
table below (row 7: 3.1m and 2.4m) remain in the latest version of ENA 43-8. These figures, when 
combined with the 3.5m equipment ensure that statutory clearances, and safe working clearances 
are achieved.  
 
In terms of the 7m referenced by National Grid, this is intended for those working under overhead 
lines with no procedures in place/ knowledge of working under overhead lines. The guidance 
attached seeks to ensure working under overhead lines can take place safely, while complying with 
the necessary legislation.  
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Table below: 

 
The Board does not agree with this statement and believes it relates to National Grids experienced 
contractors working daily in this environment. It is more likely to refer to an apex of a roof or 
hoarding rather than moving machinery. We further note GS6 is seeking risk assessments and cable 
height measurements to be carried out to establish and identifying the required clearances. The 
response from National Grid also included an attached document referencing TGN 287 Third-party 
guidance for working near National Grid Electricity Transmission equipment. 
 
This document is here:www.nationalgrid.com/electricity-transmission/document/149291/download 
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Page 6 of which recommends that HSE Guidance Note GS6 is also followed. 
 
The Board further notes waterway crossings have much higher cable heights than 10.5m agreed. 
Northern Power Grid document as an example link below have agreed over-sail heights for cables 
over waterways (section 3.9) but none are provided for IDB maintained watercourses.  
 
www.northernpowergrid.com/sites/default/files/assets/2012.pdf 
 
We trust the above explains the Boards approach with its safety procedures for working in the 
vicinity of overhead power cables. This is our requirement for National Grid to seek the Boards 
consent for any cables to be installed below 10.5 m so we can see if it is practical to match our 
operations. We are sending this letter as we do not believe the information supplied by National 
Grid comprehensively explains the Boards position and highlight the reasons why we are unable to 
agree the arrangements. 
 
Yours sincerely, 

W Symons 
Clerk and Engineer to the Board 
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